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AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Tracy Fountain 
 
SUBJECT: USC-IFB-3129-TF 
  SC LLR ANNUAL ELEVATOR/ESCALATOR SAFETY INSPECTIONS 
 
DATE:  June 7, 2017 
   
 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 
 
ITEM ONE: VENDOR QUESTION(S) SEE PAGE 2 
   
 
 
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 
BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID 
TO REJECTION. 
 
_____________________________    ______________________________ 
Authorized Signature      Firm 
 
_____________________________ 
Date  
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Vendor Questions  
Answers from USC in Red 
 
 

1. Are "Routine", i.e., semi-annual inspection required? 
 

The S. C. Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulations requires annual safety 
inspections. 

 
2. Category 5 (full-load) inspections are required by ASME A17.1. Are they required by the 

University? 
 

Not applicable for the annual safety inspection. 
 

3. If Category 5 inspections are required, are they all due in the same Option Year.  
  

Not applicable 
 

4. Does the Facilities Mgt. department have a list of the diary dates for the Category 5 
inspections? 

 
Not applicable 

 
5. Are there restrictions as to when the inspections can be performed during the year? Do all 

the inspections have to be done during summer and winter break? 
 

Refer to Section III. Scope of Work / Specifications on Page 13 of the Solicitation. 
 

6. If anything breaks or fails on the elevators, lifts, or escalators during testing, will USC be 
responsible for the cost to fix the elevator, lift, or escalator? 

 
Yes 

 
7. How many elevators require Category 1 tests and how many require Category 5 tests? 

 
None 

 
8. Is the winning bidder responsible for completing all write-ups that come from the annual 

QEI inspections? If so, can you provide us those forms prior to bid to allow us to 
incorporate that into our pricing? 

 
Yes.  South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation 
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